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MEMO

TO: Chairperson Fred Smith and Committee Members

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E.

DATE: September 1, 2022

RE: Public Safety and Welfare Committee Wednesday, September 7, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

Following are the agenda items for the above referenced Committee meeting:
- Review and take possible action: Pavement marking installation on S. Concord Avenue between East
Main Street and Western Avenue

BACKGROUND:

Review and take possible action: Pavement marking installation on S. Concord Avenue between East Main
Street and Western Avenue

A resident has requested that the Public Safety & Welfare Committee revisit S. Concord Avenue Pavement
Marking. The Committee reviewed pavement marking on S. Concord Avenue in 2017. Meeting minutes
detailing Committee discussion on this topic in 2017 are attached as a reference in addition to the resident’s
email request for Committee review. Pavement marking a double yellow centerline on S. Concord Avenue
between East Main Street and Western Avenue would come at a cost of about $3,000.

Attachments:

Review and take possible action:

Meeting Minutes of September 6, 2017
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